

Eurobodalla Dressage Club – General Meeting

Held on 14th May 2024 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya



Meeting opened at 6.30 pm

Attendance: Cathy Smith, Megan Gandy, Irene Adams, Hetty Munda, Sue Berry, K A Whyte, Pauline Stuart-Fox, Rebecca O'Brien

Apologies: Robbie Lyttle, Emma Lipscombe

1.	<p>Minutes from the previous Meeting of 12th March 2024 were tabled. The meeting for April was not minted as there was no quorum.</p> <p>Moved by: Cathy Smith that the Minutes be accepted. Seconded: Sue Berry Carried: All</p>		
2.	<p>Treasurer's Report:</p> <p>Irene Adams presented the Treasurer's Report for the month of May 2024 which shows a balance of \$6,392.39.</p> <p>Expenditure amounted to \$538.40, which included cost of ribbons \$131.40, P O Box rental \$154.00 and ESC ground hire \$253.00. Expenses for our judge, Tibby Barbour not yet received.</p> <p>Income included \$1945.93 for Global entries for our March comp, Membership \$75.26 and interest at of \$0.11.</p> <p>Moved by: Megan Gandy that the Treasurer's Report be accepted. Seconded: Pauline Stuart-Fox Carried: All</p>		

3.	<p>Correspondence In:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Letter from Office of Sport advising that our grant application for Local Sport Grant Program 2023/24-1104 was unsuccessful. • Email from our Area Delegate requesting our competition dates for 2025. These are: 9th March, 18th May, 14th September, 26th October (our rainy day date) and our championship on 23rd November. Hetty to send dates to A.D. • Email from Kelly Hull asking what the May voucher should be for. It was decided that it would be a “Lucky Rider of the Day” draw. • Email from Dressage NSW re Gear Check rule changes. Hetty to put this out on Global to members. <p>Correspondence Out: Nil</p> <p>Moved by: Hetty Munda that Correspondence In: be accepted. Seconded: Megan Gandy Carried: All</p>		
4.	<p>Matters arising from Previous Minutes:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • We may have a problem with the Rainy Day date on 27th October as it would clash with the Spring Dog Show. Irene investigating. • Hetty advised that we have booked Ann Behringer for our Protocol Judge and Robyn Gamble’s arena for 7th July. Details will be set up on Global and members advised. <p>Moved by: Cathy Smith that General Business be accepted. Seconded: K A Whyte Carried: All</p>		

5	<p>General Business:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Hetty to advise members re dates for the Far South Coast Club competitions. It is hoped that this will encourage more FSC members to also compete at our competitions. • Discussions were held re the possibility of holding our meetings either on Microsoft Team or Zoom. Hopefully this will encourage or members to join in on meetings. <p>Moved by: Hetty Munda that General Business be accepted. Seconded: Megan Gandy Carried: All</p>		
	<p>Next Meeting:</p> <p>Our next meeting will be held on Tuesday 11th June 2024 at the Moruya Golf Club. Meeting closed 7.10 pm</p>		